
 

 

 

City of Phoenix 
OFFICE OF THE CITY ENGINEER 

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PROCUREMENT 
200 W. Washington Street, 5th Floor 

Phoenix, Arizona 85003-1611 

 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

 
PHOENIX SKY HARBOR INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT  

TRACON DEMOLITION & WEST HOLD BAY EXPANSION 
2-STEP CMAR SERVICES  

AV08000089 FAA 
 

RFx NUMBER 6000001532 
PROCUREPHX PRODUCT CATEGORY CODE 912000000 

 
NOTIFICATION LETTER NO. 1 

 
July 22, 2024 

 
This notification letter shall become part of the Request for Qualifications for the above 
referenced project.  
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 
1. Can you confirm the self-perform percentage is correct at 45%? 

Answer: For this project, the CMAR is responsible for self-performing a minimum 
of 45% of the construction work as measured by total contract price for 
construction.  
 

2. Is the self-perform % for the submitting firm only, or does that include subs?  
Answer: It applies to the submitting firm only.   
 

3. Do we need to include supporting documentation when submitting the EO1 form? 
Answer: No, just a completed EO1 is required at time of submittal. 
 

4.  Is the 2-Step process an FAA requirement? 
Answer: It is for this grant-funded project.  
  

5. How will the RFP portion be scored? 
Answer: There will be a Technical Proposal and a Price Component.  
 

6. Can we include hyperlinks in our SOQ?  
Answer: No.   
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  



 

 
Samantha B. Ansmann 
Contracts Specialist II 
City of Phoenix 
Design and Construction Procurement 

 
 

************************END OF NOTIFICATION************************ 


